Deborah Thomas

From: Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 4:37 PM

To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: FW: 3966082 Legal Ad for Thursday, December 26, 2019

Attachments: OrderConf.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached please find confirmation of the legal ad that will publish on December 26, 2019 for a Public Hearing item on
the January 7, 2020 BoCC Meeting, Adoption of Animal Registry Ordinance.

Should you have any questions, please let us know.
Pat

Pat Mister

Administrative Assistant to

James P. Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County, Community Services
321-633-2003

Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Cummings, Cathleen <Cathleen.Cummings@brevardfl.gov>; Roth, Joy <Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>; Mister, Patricia
<Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: FW: 3966082 Legal Ad for Thursday, December 26, 2019

From: GRSC-East-Legals mbx <GRSC-Last-Legals@ganneti.com>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 2:26 PM
To: Lewis, Sally A <5ally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 3966082 Legal Ad for Thursday, December 26, 2019

Hello,

Please find the attached order confirmation for the legal ad you requested to be published. If you have any changes or
questions regarding this ad please email us or call 1-888-516-9220 between the hours of 8:00 AM and 5:30 P.M.

Sincerely,



Classified Ad Receipt
{For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $248.28
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 12/26/19, 12/27/19

Text of Ad:

AD# 3966082 12/26/19
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BREVARD CQUNTY BOARD OF CQUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

Pursuant to the provisioms of Section
12566, Florida Statutes, notice is hereby
iven: that the Brevard Cwnhf Boord of
County  Commissioners  shall hold a
public’ hearing at 9:00 a.m, or as soon
thereafter as the item may come up, on
January 7, 2020, to ‘consider  the
adoptivn of an ordinance creating a
new article in Chapter 14, Article” IV,
entitled  "Animal Abuse  Registry”,
establishing the Brevard Count il
Abuse Rt;glmy, of the Brevard County
Code of i o3, at the C issi
Room, in Viera, Florida, The title of the
Ordinance to be copsidered by the
Board of County Commissioners of
Brevard County, Florida, on that date
reads as follows:

ORDINANCE NO. 20-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS QOF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER
14 OF THE BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF
ORDINANCES, "ANIMALS"; CREATING A
NEW ARTICLE IN CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE
v, ENTITLED “ANIMAL ABUSE
REGISTRY", ESTABLISHING THE
BREVARD  COUNTY  ANIMAL  ABUSE
REGISTRY; PROVIDING FOR  THE
PURPOSE AND INTENT FOR THE
REGISTRY; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS;
PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT
AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE REGISTRY;
PROVIDING FOR AN AREA
ENCOMPASSED; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTING PROVISIONS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the
Janwary 7, 2020, meeting and be heard
with respect to tiw proposed ordinance.

Office of Clerk to the Board of County

Commlssioners, Titusville, Flarida

Titusville Public Library, Titusville, Florlda

Cathering: Schwelnsberg Rood Central
ary, Cotoa, Florida

aﬂtgrlizduumu Public Lbrary, Melbourne,

8
South Mainland/Micco  Public Library,
Micco, Florida

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida
Statutes, if a person decides to appeal
any decislon made by the board, agency,
or commission with respect to any
matter jered at such ing or
hearing, he or she will need a record of
the proceedings, and that, for such
purpose, he or she will need to ensure
that a3 verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, at his or her own
expense, which record includes the
testimony and evidence etirnn which any
such appeal Is to be based. Such person
may provide a court  reporter,
stenographer, or a tape recorder for
such verbatim record.

In accordance with the Americans
Disabilities  Act, persons needing a
special acc dation or an i (il

1o participate in the proceedings, please
notify the department spomsoring the

meallrlgmearlnf, or  the ounty
Manaﬂur's Office, (321) 633-2010, ot
Jeast A8 howrs in advance. TDD: 1-800-

955.8771.  Assisted Listening System
receivers are available for the hearing
impaired, and can be obtained from the
Saund Technician at the meeting.

This meeting will be broadcast live on
Spate  Coast  Government Television
FP&(TV} on Channel 499 on Spectrum
farmerly Erighthouse) networks;
Channel 99 for ATET U-verse customers;
and on Comcast (North Brevard) Channel
51 and (South Brevard) Channel 13.
ECG.W will _also replay I_this{_hme'etmg

AGANMETF COMPANY



QULITIY LNE LONIIY DU, LheLE e
SCGTV  website for daily program
updates httpfanw.scgtv.org.



Melissa Viets
Regional Legal Clerk

3%%&8%&“ | LOCALiQ

®¥Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized proof that you legally published your notice in the newspaper) will
be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless you let us know in writing that you do not wish to have one.

Please include your account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Saily Lewis@prevardfl gov>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 10:05 AM
To: LEGALS BRE <§i ELEGALS@g e

Iv u&) <%a n@eriy powelld {"%m

' ; 2vard 5§<9v> Roth Joy <fos; Rot hz’a}’
Subject 3966082 Legal Ad for Thursday, December 26, 2019

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, December 26,
2019.

ACCT #:. 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Thursday, December 26, 2019
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

321-633-2010
Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public



record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public
records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in

writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by

phone or in writing."



